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Walpole Lake ‘ = Our ref: 00419696
DEREHAM 27 JUN 2014
Norfolk ‘ Date: 26 June 2014
NR19 1EE -

Dear Mr Baum

Notifications under Circular 01/2001, Circular 08/2009 &
T&CP (Development Management Procedure) Order 2010

ROMANY RYE, CHURCH STREET, DEREHAM, NORFOLK NR19 1DL
Application No 3PL/2014/0524/LB - part demolition of existing listed cottage,
change of use to additional pub garden

Thank you for your letter of 5 June 2014 notifying English Heritage of the above
application.

Summary

This application proposes demolition of a building which stands in the yard of the
Romany Rye public house in order to extend the pub garden. This building is an early
17" century house and is listed at grade II. The proposals would result in the
demolition of most of the building’s historic fabric and cause substantial harm to its
significance. The necessity, for this harm in order to deliver substantial public
benefits has not been established, as required by the National Planning Policy
Framework, so the Council should refuse consent.

English Heritage Advice

This application seeks permission to demolish the majority of the former house found
in the rear yard of the Romany Rye (formerly the Phoenix Hotel), leaving parts of
some of the external walls as low enclosures to an extension of the pub’s ‘beer
garden’. This house dates from the early 17" century, with subsequent alterations
including elements of masonry construction on the east where a plat band could
suggest a more fashionable fagade was added later in the century. A rear stair
enclosure projects from the western side. The exterior is rendered but probably
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English Heritage is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental Information Regulations 2004
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